

Proposed questions for consultation

1. Do you agree that the Statement of Community Involvement is a clear document to understand?
2. Is the Statement of Community Involvement clear in setting out the Council's expectation of effective developer/ applicant pre-application engagement?
3. Do you agree with Local Meetings being moved earlier in the design process? If not, why not?
4. Do you agree that a threshold for Local meetings at 50 new homes is reasonable? If not, what threshold do you consider to be appropriate and why?
5. Do you agree with the formal recognition of Amenity Societies in the planning process?
6. How do you think the formal recognition of Amenity Societies will improve planning decisions?
7. Do you support the publication of 'Good Practice Consultation' on the Council website?
8. What do you consider may be defined as good practice in developer consultation?
9. Any other comments or suggestions?